
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fwd: Memo_Attendance to 2022 World Obesity Day Webinar
1 message

Eileen Blanco <eileen.blanco@nnc.gov.ph> Wed, Feb 23, 2022 at 3:55 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

tech staff lets attend
eileen
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Katherine Villanueva <katherine.villanueva@nnc.gov.ph>
Date: Wed, Feb 23, 2022 at 3:41 PM
Subject: Memo_Attendance to 2022 World Obesity Day Webinar
To: NNC All Regional Offices <allro@nnc.gov.ph>, NNC NSD <nsd@nnc.gov.ph>, NNC NPPD <nppd@nnc.gov.ph>, NNC
NIED <nied@nnc.gov.ph>

Dear NPCs and OIC

Good day!

Please find attached memo for your copy please
For the program of activities, you may access here 

Thank you and looking forward to your participation. 

-- 
KATHERINE VILLANUEVA-BUCTON
Nutrition Officer II
Nutrition Information and Education Division
National Nutrition Council
Tel. No. (02)8843-0142
Cp no. 0966.255.8511

-- 
Ma. Eileen Bringas-Blanco, RND, MPA
Nutrition Program Coordinator
Officer-in-Charge
National Nutrition Council - MIMAROPA
Department of Health
6th Floor Avire Tower, P. Tuazon cor. Lakandula St., Project 4, Quezon City
Telephone Nos. (02) 82520069
                           09399348413
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